IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M020625

June 25, 2002

MEMORANDUM FOR: John F. Cordes, Director
Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication

FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary /RA/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 1:55 P.M., TUESDAY, JUNE 25, 2002, COMMISSIONERS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

1. SECY-02-0094 - Pacific Gas & Electric Co. (Diablo Canyon Power Plant, Units 1 and 2); Multiple Petitions
to Intervene

The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order responding to multiple petitions to intervene and requests to hold
in abeyance or dismiss the proceeding in the license transfer application submitted by Pacific Gas & Electric Co.

The Memorandum and Order denies the intervention petitions of the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC), the
County of San Luis Obispo (the County), and the Official Committee of Unsecured Creditors of PG&E, but grants CPUC
and the County participant status in this proceeding if a hearing is granted on the petition of any other petitioner.

The Memorandum and Order also denies the petitioners' procedural motions and reserves ruling on the remaining

two antitrust-based petitions filed by other petitioners.

(Subsequently, on June 25, 2002, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.)
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